
1 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Wednesday 

January 4, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissionersô Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

TAB   TIME   DESCRIPTION 

9:50  Agenda Work Session 
1 10:00 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 ....... 4 

2   Approval of Agenda for January 4, 2017...................................... 26 

3  10:05  Mr. Bland Baker, Trillium Northern Regional Director  

    Trillium Annual Reportéééééééééééééééé..29 

4  10:15 Mrs. Vivian King-Jackson, Citizen 

  Squire Acres .................................................................................. 47 

5  10:25 Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director ................................................  

  1) Board Decision-Rezoning......................................................... 49 

    2) Request Date/Time-Public Hearing for Special Use Permit 

6  10:35  Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

  1) Budget Amendments ................................................................ 57 

  2) Financial Report ....................................................................... 58 

7 10:45 Mrs. Joslyn Debraux-Reagor, Aging Director ..................................  

  1) Appointment to HCCBG Committee ....................................... 60 

  2) Appointment to the NC Senior Tar Heel Legislator ................. 61 

8 10:50 Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director .........................................  

  1) Recyclable Shingle Disposal Agreement ................................. 63 

  2) Solid Waste Tipping Fee Rate Change ..................................... 68 

  3) Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan for 2015 Milwaukee 

Water Supply ................................................................................ 72 

  4) Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan for 2015 Progressive 

Water Supply ................................................................................ 81 

  5) Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan for 2015 Lake Gaston 

Water Supply ................................................................................ 89 

  6) Acceptance of Proposal to Supply and Install a Stand-by 

Generator for the Cultural and Wellness Center ........................... 97 

9 11:10 Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

  Board of Health Appointments/Re-Appointments...................... 107 

10 11:15 Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

  1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals ....................................................... 110 



2 

 

  2) Appeal of Allihan Farms by Alan Roye ................................. 112 

    3) Appeal of Shaw Irrigation Supplyéééééééééé.116 

  4) Appeal of Piggly Wiggly, Jackson Business Equipment 

Discoveries .................................................................................. 117 

    5) Motor Vehicle Refundséééééééééééé.éé.127 

11  11:45  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

  1) Voting Delegate for NCACC Legislative Goals Conference . 129 

  2) Approval of USDA Application for Old DSS Bldg. Renovation/ 

Courthouse Security Improvement Project ................................. 130 

    3) Management Matters       

12  11:55  Citizens/Board Comments       

13  12:25  Adjourn 

 

 

  



3 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  01-04-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

 

  



4 

 

1 Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

REGULAR SESSION 

December 5, 2016 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on December 

5, 2016 with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Joseph Barrett, Virginia 

Spruill and Robert Carter.  

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Leslie Edwards, Nathan Pearce, and Komita 

Hendricks 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss todayôs agenda items. Chairwoman Greene called upon 

County Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. Chairwoman Greene 

called upon Commissioners for input. Commissioners had no changes. County Manager 

Kimberly Turner advised the Board about the yearly appointments of the County Attorney and 

Clerk to the Board can be done continuous or annually according to UNC School of 

Government. 

 

Regular Session: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when 

citizens could make comments. Chairwoman Greene gave the Invocation and the Pledge of 

Allegiance was recited. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for November 21, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the 

Regular Session Minutes for November 21, 2016.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried.  

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for November 21, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Virginia Spruill and seconded by Chester Deloatch to approve the Closed 

Session Minutes for November 21, 2016. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Appr oval of Agenda for December 5, 2016: 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the agenda for 

December 5, 2016.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

 

  



5 

 

Budget Amendments: 
 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director, appeared before Board to obtain approval of Budget 

Amendment #28, #29, #30, #31 and #66. 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Joseph Barrett that Budget Amendments 

#28, #29, #30, #31 and #66 be adopted.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

 

  



6 

 



7 

 



8 

 



9 

 



10 

 

 

  



11 

 

Management Matters: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to get approval of 

Northampton Countyôs Four Factor Analysis and Language Access Plan for Limited English 

Proficiency Persons (LEP). 

 

A motion was made by Robert Carter and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve Northampton 

Countyôs Four Factor Analysis and Language Access Plan for Limited English Proficiency 

Persons (LEP). Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to get approval to change 

public hearing date and time for a special use permit from January 18, 2017at 6:05 p.m. to 

January 4, 2017 at 10:05 a.m.  

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Virginia Spruill to approve the change 

of public hearing date and time for a special use permit from January 18, 2017at 6:05 p.m. to 

January 4, 2017 at 10:05 a.m. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to get approval for Central 

Elementary School Pre-K Department to use Northampton County Cultural Wellness Center as 

an evacuation site in an emergency situation. 

 

A motion was made by Joseph Barrett and seconded by Virginia Spruill to allow Central 

Elementary School Pre-K Department to use Northampton County Cultural Wellness Center as 

an evacuation site in an emergency situation. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

  



12 

 

 



13 

 

 



14 

 

 



15 

 

 



16 

 

 



17 

 

 



18 

 

 



19 

 

 
  



20 

 

Presentation to Outgoing Commissioners: 

 

Chairwoman Greene made a presentation of a plaque to Vice-Chairman Barrett and 

Commissioner Spruill.  

 

Chairwomen Greene called for 5 minute break.  

 

Vice-Chairman Joseph Barrett and Commissioner Virginia Spruill left the meeting at this 

time. 

 

Meeting was moved to Superior Court Room. 

 

Swearing in of Elected Officials/Commissioners: 

 

Chairwoman Greene called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone.  

 

Mrs. Laquitta Greene-Cooper, Clerk of Court, administered the oath of office to Mrs. Robin 

Williams, Register of Deeds. 

 

Mrs. Laquitta Greene-Cooper, Clerk of Court, administered the oath of office to Mrs. Geneva 

Riddick-Faulkner, District 2 Commissioner. 

 

Mrs. Laquitta Greene-Cooper, Clerk of Court, administered the oath of office to Mr. Charles R. 

Tyner, District 1 Commissioner. 

 

Chairwomen Greene called for 10 minute break.  

 

Meeting was reconvened in Commissioners Room. 

 

Commissioner Faulkner and Commissioner Tyner joined the meeting at this time. 

 

Approval of 2017 Commissionersô Meeting Calendar: 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Robert Carter to approve the 2017 

Commissionersô Meeting Calendar. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.   

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES: 

  



21 

 

 

  



22 

 

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for Board of Commissioners: 

 

Mr. Scott McKellar, County Attorney, opened the floor for nominations for Chairperson and 

Vice-Chairperson of the Northampton County Board of Commissioners for the calendar year 

2017. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Chester Deloatch to nominate 

Commissioner Robert Carter as Chairman of the Northampton County Board of Commissioners 

for the calendar year 2017. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Robert Carter to nominate Commissioner 

Chester Deloatch as Vice-Chairman of the Northampton County Board of Commissioners for the 

calendar year 2017. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carri ed. 

 

Chairman Carter thanked the Board for their confidence that they have in trusted in him to lead 

this Board for the next 12 months at least. He stated he would like for this Board to be 

transparent and to assure you that we will operate by General Statues and move Northampton 

County forward.  

 

Chairman Carter welcomed Commissioner Faulkner and Commissioner Tyner to this Board.  

 

Commissioner Greene thanked the Board for allowing her to serve as Chair for the two years. 

She stated it has been a great experience; we have made some strides and hope to continue to 

make strides. She thanked the Board and citizens for their support.  

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch thanked the Board for electing him as Vice-Chair. 

 

Appointment of County Attorney 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to get appointment of the 

County Attorney. County Manager Turner stated the UNC School of Government recommends 

that the Board appoint the County Attorney and Clerk to the Board on continuous basis.   

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the 

recommendation from the UNC School of Government to appoint Mr. Scott McKellar 

continuous as the Northampton County Attorney. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Chairman Carter called for Citizens Comments. 

 

Mr. Tony Burnette, citizen, appeared before the Board to ask if the Board plans on spending 2 

million dollars on the Old DSS buildings for renovations.  

 



23 

 

Chairman Carter stated that there has been discussion and the Board has approved to move 

forward in that direction.  

 

Commissioner Tyner asked if the Board has approved for 2 million dollars to be spent on the Old 

DSS buildings. 

 

County Manager Kimberly Turner stated funding for the project has not been approved by the 

Board, but the plans for the project have been approved. She also stated that the 2 million dollars 

does include security renovations for courthouse. 

 

Mr. Albert Vann, citizen, stated ñWe have a problem in our schools here in Northampton 

County; we have students that are leaving Northampton County and never returningò. He stated 

in order for companies to want to come to Northampton County, we need a good school system 

and a trainable workforce.  

 

Commissioner Tyner stated Mrs. Faulkner and himself are both educators and the school system 

has been a concern of theirs. He also stated that there is going to be some kind of communication 

between the two Boards to make a change. He stated that Mrs. Faulkner and himself are going to 

do everything they can to make a change.  

 

Chairman Carter called for Board Comments. 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch stated he would like to welcome the new commissioners to this Board. 

 

Commissioner Faulkner stated she is just happy to be a part of a Board thatôs going to work 

together to move Northampton County forward and keep the citizens on the forefront of all our 

decisions. 

 

Commissioner Greene stated she also would like to welcome the new commissioners and looks 

forward to working with everyone. Commissioner Greene reminded the Board of the Legislative 

Goals Meeting. 

 

Commissioner Tyner stated he looks forward to working with this Board for the next four years 

to make necessary changes in Northampton County. 

 

Chairman Carter stated to the citizens and Board that listening to Mr. Burnette there is some 

misleading information in the community about County Government and he plans to have town 

hall meetings to possibly answer concerned citizensô questions after the holidays.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



24 

 

A motion was made by Chester Deloatch and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried.  

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board 

ñr.m. 12-05-16ò 

 

 

  



25 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  01-04-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:        10:00am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for January 4, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

  



26 

 

2 Approval of Agenda for January 4, 2017 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Wednesday, 

January 4, 2017 at 10:00 a.m. in the Commissionersô Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB   TIME   DESCRIPTION 

 

    9:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  10:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for December 5, 2016 

2    Approval of Agenda for January 4, 2017 

 

3  10:05  Mr. Bland Baker, Trillium Northern Regional Director 

    Trillium Annual Report 

 

4   10:15  Mrs. Vivian King-Jackson, Citizen 

    Squire Acres 

 

5  10:25  Mr. William Flynn, Zoning Director 

    1) Board Decision- Rezoning 

    2) Request Date/Time- Public Hearing for Special Use Permit 

 

6  10:35  Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director 

    1) Budget Amendments 

    2) Financial Report 

 

7  10:45  Mrs. Joslyn Debraux-Reagor, Aging Director 

    1) Appointment to HCCBG Committee 

    2) Appointment to the NC Senior Tar Heel Legislator 

  

8  10:50  Mr. Jason Morris, Public Works Director 

    1) Recyclable Shingle Disposal Agreement 

    2) Solid Waste Tipping Fee Rate Change 

   3) Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan for 2015 Milwaukee  

    Water Supply 

   4) Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan for 2015 Progressive 

    Water Supply 

   5) Resolution for Local Water Supply Plan for 2015 Lake Gaston 

    Water Supply 

   6) Acceptance of Proposal to Supply and Install a Stand-by 

Generator for the Cultural and Wellness Center 

 

9  11:10  Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

    Board of Health Appointments/Re-Appointments 



27 

 

 

10  11:15  Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator 

    1) Ad Valorem Tax Appeals 

    2) Appeal of Allihan Farms by Alan Roye 

    3) Appeal of Shaw Irrigation Supply 

    4) Appeal of Piggly Wiggly, Jackson-Business  

Equipment Discoveries 

    5) Motor Vehicle Refunds 

 

11  11:45  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    1) Voting Delegate for NCACC Legislative Goals Conference 

2) Approval of USDA Application for Old DSS Bldg. Renovation/ 

Courthouse Security Improvement 

3) Managements Matters 

 

12   11:55  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

13  12:25  Adjourn 

 

  



28 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY  

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  01-04-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:        10:05 am  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter : 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Bland Baker, Trillium Northern Regional Director 

Trillium Health Resources Annual Report 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 



29 

 

4 Trillium Health Resources Annual Report

 



30 

 

 



31 

 

 



32 

 

 



33 

 

 



34 

 

 



35 

 

 



36 

 

 






























































































































































































